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Caring People ¢ Quality Programs ® Excceptional Service

TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: John A. Haila, Mayor
DATE: September 26, 2023

SUBJECT: Appointments to City Boards and Commissions

Attached is a list of the City’s boards and commissions that have current vacancies
and the names of individuals I propose to be appointed to fill the openings. I
continue to be pleased with the qualifications of the residents who applied for open
positions, and I continue to look for qualified and interested candidates to fill a
few remaining openings.

The application review and selection process included review of each application
by the staff liaisons for the respective board or commission and me. We then
compared notes. Staff is comfortable with the proposed list of recommended
appointees.

Should you have any questions on one, or several of the applicants, please let me
know. The City Clerk’s Office also has all appointee applications on file should
you wish to review them.
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MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS
TO CITY OF AMES BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

SEPTEMBER 2023

Board/Commission Vacancies | Name
Building Board of Appeals 2 Chris Nelson

- Master Electrician 1 Still Needed

- General Contractor
Commission on the Arts 1 Christa Knoll
Historic Preservation Commission 2 Melissa Goodwin

1 Still Needed

Public Art Commission 5 Manu Agnihotri

Julieanne Rogowski
Roman Chikerinets
2 Still Needed

Transit Board of Trustees 1 Jeft Clark
- ISU Student Government Representative (Non-
Senator)




